Retirement Board Executive Staff
JEES' RET!R€
20 4y,

Timothy M. Ross & 84») Tina Leiss
Chair éf’ & Executive Officer
Yolanda T. King & 2N
Vice Chair s % Timothy Coyne
Operations Officer
Dawn E. Huckaby ¢ W .
Todd H. Ingalshee ERS Steve Edmundson
Mark Stevens ?3 § Investment Officer
Brian A. Wallace ’Q?) é{f‘
&
“10 THose wrO L
Memorandum
To: Retirement Liaison Officers
From: Walter Zeron, Director of Communications
Date: December 10, 2019
Re: NVPERS Launches Newly Designed Website

In an ongoing effort to improve communications with retirees and Nevada’s thousands of
public employees and their employers, the Public Employees’ Retirement System has launched a

newly designed website. Clicking on the address at https://www.nvpers.org will take visitors to

an attractive and easy to navigate website that has simplified access to all kinds of information
helpful to system participants and stakeholders. Important updates and upcoming events are
featured on the main page, including check dates for retirees for 2019 and 2020. Educational
program meeting dates for active members planning for retirement are also prominently featured.
From the main page, members can click on a variety of links enabling them access to various
areas of the website including information for active members, benefit recipients, employers and
vendors. Information about PERS, the Board, its meetings and agendas can also be accessed
through the NVPERS tab.
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